Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 7:37 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA Diesel Line Excavation
Jerry

My apologies for the delay again, but the contractor could not get their long reach excavator to the site this morning,
Consequently, the excavation work will be postponed a day. Are you available Friday -about the same time?

sincerely

Mark

Mark Williams, CAC, P.G.

Environmental Site Investigation and Remediation Manager
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122, San Ramon, California 94583
p: 925.426.2676, c: 925.858.5990, f: 925.426.0106
mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com
www.Uus.bureauveritas.com

15S09001:2008 Certified

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Mark Williams/USA/VERITAS

To: "Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Cc: John Werfal/lUSA/VERITAS@VERITAS, "johne@vintnersdist.com" <johne@vintnersdist.com>, "Ken Wendt (ken@wendtandsons.com)"
<ken@wendtandsons.com>, Goyal Sunny <sunny@Uvintnersdist.com>, Tim Coe/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS

Date: 06/17/2014 10:26 AM

Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA Diesel Line Excavation

Perfect. We should be ready by 10:30 for your visit.
sincerely

mark

Mark Williams, CAC, P.G.

Environmental Site Investigation and Remediation Manager
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122, San Ramon, California 94583
p: 925.426.2676, c: 925.858.5990, f: 925.426.0106
mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com
www.us.bureauveritas.com

1509001:2008 Certified

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




From: "Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

To: Mark Williams/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS

Cc: John Werfal/lUSA/VERITAS@VERITAS, "johne@vintnersdist.com" <johne@vintnersdist.com>, Goyal Sunny <sunny@vintnersdist.com>, Tim
Coe/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, "Ken Wendt (ken@wendtandsons.com)" <ken@wendtandsons.com>

Date: 06/17/2014 10:22 AM

Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA Diesel Line Excavation

Mark,
| can be there on the morning of June 19. Would 10:30 am be good or would you like me there later?

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:57 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: john.werfal@us.bureauveritas.com; johne@vintnersdist.com; Goyal Sunny; tim.coe@us.bureauveritas.com; Ken
Wendt (ken@wendtandsons.com)

Subject: 1800 1/2 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA Diesel Line Excavation

Jerry

We are ready to begin excavation of the diesel line area. Are you available for a confirmation sampling inspection on this
Thursday the 19th. If so, we would begin excavation in this area in the morning and await your arrival for the confirmation
sampling and inspection.

Sincerely

Mark

Mark Williams, CAC, P.G.

Environmental Site Investigation and Remediation Manager
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Health, Safety, and Environmental Services

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122, San Ramon, California 94583
p: 925.426.2676, c: 925.858.5990, f: 925.426.0106
mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com
www.us.bureauveritas.com

1509001:2008 Certified

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

"This message contains confidential information.
To know more, please click on the following link: http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com"
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